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From: Kothur, Bheem
To: Mayberry, Eric
Subject: FW: FCC Environmental, LLC. Plant City;FLD 065 680 613;Intent
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 9:23:10 AM
Attachments: Scan_16381.pdf


Hi Eric,
Please insert into OCULUS including e-mails under Permit application related documents.
The facility I.D.: FLD 065 680 613
Subject: Intent Public Notice
 
If you have any questions, please let me know.
Thanks.
Bheem
 


From: Girard, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Girard@fccenvironmental.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 9:00 AM
To: Kothur, Bheem; Crandall, Scott
Subject: RE: FCC Environmental, LLC. Plant City;FLD 065 680 613;Intent
 
Here you go Bheem.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Lynn Girard
FCC Environmental, LLC
Tel: +1 281 668 3348 / Fax: +1 281 668 3378


 


From: Kothur, Bheem [mailto:Bheem.Kothur@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 7:43 AM
To: Girard, Lynn; Crandall, Scott
Subject: FW: FCC Environmental, LLC. Plant City;FLD 065 680 613;Intent
 
Hi Lynn and Scott,
It is just a reminder. Please send the Notarized actual ad article as soon as possible.
To Issue the final permit due date is fast approaching which is on September 12, 2103.
 
As you know I need final proof of PN before this date.
Thanks.
Bheem
 


From: Girard, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Girard@fccenvironmental.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 03, 2013 9:47 AM
To: Kothur, Bheem; Crandall, Scott
Subject: RE: FCC Environmental, LLC. Plant City;FLD 065 680 613;Intent
 
Bheem,
 


Here is the email with the proof that was to run Friday August 29th.  I haven’t received that actual



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KOTHUR_B

mailto:Eric.Mayberry@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Bheem.Kothur@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Lynn.Girard@fccenvironmental.com













ad article in the mail yet, but expect it this week.
 
Is this good enough?
 
Lynn Girard
FCC Environmental, LLC
Tel: +1 281 668 3348 / Fax: +1 281 668 3378


 


From: Kothur, Bheem [mailto:Bheem.Kothur@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 03, 2013 7:54 AM
To: Kothur, Bheem; Crandall, Scott
Cc: Girard, Lynn
Subject: RE: FCC Environmental, LLC. Plant City;FLD 065 680 613;Intent
 
Hi Scott,
Is it published last week? Please let me know.
Thanks.
Bheem
 


From: Kothur, Bheem 
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 9:52 AM
To: 'Crandall, Scott'
Cc: Girard, Lynn
Subject: RE: FCC Environmental, LLC. Plant City;FLD 065 680 613;Intent
 
Great! and thanks for the update.
Bheem
 
 


From: Crandall, Scott [mailto:scott.crandall@fccenvironmental.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 8:44 AM
To: Kothur, Bheem
Cc: Girard, Lynn
Subject: RE: FCC Environmental, LLC. Plant City;FLD 065 680 613;Intent
 
Bheem
I received it and review it this morning.  We are scheduling the ad in the Tampa Trib today. 
Hopefully will run this week.  As soon as we get confirmation from the paper Lynn Girard will
forward it to you. 
 
Thx
 
Scott Crandall, PE
Director of EH&S & Risk Management
813-335-5341
 
 
 


From: Kothur, Bheem [mailto:Bheem.Kothur@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 8:14 AM
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To: Crandall, Scott
Cc: Glorioso, Vinnie
Subject: FW: FCC Environmental, LLC. Plant City;FLD 065 680 613;Intent
 
Hello Scott,
Let me know you have received the Intent.
 
Also let me know when you are planning to PN this Intent Permit.
As you know sooner the better. Timing is everything.
 
Thanks.
Bheem
 


From: Epost HWRS 
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2013 10:14 AM
To: scott.crandall@fccenvironmental.com
Cc: Bahr, Tim; Goddard, Charles; McLean.Russ@epa.gov; Knauss, Elizabeth;
msparkman@plantcitygov.com; Miller, Randy J.; annie_dziergowski@fws.gov;
FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com; HaganK@hillsboroughcounty.org;
Vinnie.glorioso@fccenvironmental.com; angelo.pausa@fccenvironmental.com; Bejnar, Tor; Eldredge,
Susan F.; Kothur, Bheem; Tripp, Anthony
Subject: FCC Environmental, LLC. Plant City;FLD 065 680 613;Intent
 


In an effort to provide a more efficient service, the Florida Department of
Environmental Protection’s Hazardous Waste Regulation Section is forwarding the
attached document to you by electronic correspondence “e-correspondence” in lieu of
a hard copy through the normal postal service.


 
We ask that you verify receipt of this document by sending a “reply” message


to epost_hwrs@dep.state.fl.us. (An automatic “reply message” is not sufficient to
verify receipt). If your email address has changed or you anticipate that it will change
in the future, please advise accordingly in your reply.  You may also update this
information by contacting Kim Thursby at (850) 245-8792.


 
The attached document is in “pdf” format and will require Adobe Reader 6 or


higher to open properly.  You may download a free copy of this software at
www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html. 


 
Please note that our documents are sent virus free.  However, if you use


Norton Anti-virus software, a warning may appear when attempting to open the
document.  Please disregard this warning.


 
Your cooperation in helping us affect this process by replying as requested is


greatly appreciated.  If you should have any questions about the attached
document(s), please direct your questions to the contact person listed in the
correspondence.


 
                                                Tim Bahr
                                                Environmental Administrator
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                                                Hazardous Waste Regulation
Department of Environmental Protection


                                                            E-Mail Address: epost_hwrs@dep.state.fl.us
 
 
 


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP Customer Survey.
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